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The Lease House, a two and a half story frame residence, was built 
in the 1850's. The principal facade of the structure is five bays 
wide. Occupying the second bay is a wooden panelled door with 
original hardware. The door features two arched panels above two 
square panels and is topped by a three light transom. Occupying 
the remaining bays are original 6/6 windows. A one bay entrance 
porch extends over the main entrance. The porch is supported by 
four straight columns with decorative arch inset bases that mirror 
the arched panels of the door. 

The entire structure rests on a stone rubble foundation. A stand­
ing seam tin roof covers the structure. Beneath the roofline is a 
boxed cornice with short return. The structure is covered with 
German or novelty siding. On the north side of the house is a two 
story open porch opening to the east. The porch is supported by 
plain wooden columns on both the first and second floors. 

The Lease family purchased the residence and surrounding tract of 
land in 1902 from William B. Ogle.1 The land has remained in the 
Lease family since this time. The Lease House lies on a tract of 
land called Richlands, part of the original tract of Addison's 
Choice that was obtained from the Lords Baltimore in 1724 by 
Thomas Addison.2 The Addison Plantation included three thousand 
acres of prime land. 

A second prominent owner was Captain William Campbell, a Revolu­
tionary War hero who obtained the land from Thomas and Baker 
Johnson in 1794.3 The land was retained by Captain Campbell until 
his death. His will records an inventory of ~ver a thousand acres 
of land, mansion house and over forty slaves. The Lease House 
is significant as an early farmhouse built on the original 
Richlands land tract. 

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber D.H.H. 13; Folio 366. 

2Ibid., Liber PL 7; Folio 192. 

3Ibid., Liber W.R. 12; Folio 173. 

4Record of Wills, Frederick County Courthouse, Liber H.S. 2; 
Folio 506. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Lease House, a two and a half story frame residence, faces east on 
the south side of Gas House Pike. 

The principal facade is five bays wide. Occupying the second bay is a 
wooden door with original hardware. The door features two arched 
panels above two square panels and is topped by a three light transom. 
Located in the fourth bay is a second wooden panelled door without 
transom. Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second floors 
are 6/6 original windows. Wooden louvered shutters once framing the 
windows now exist on only a few windows. 

A one bay entrance porch extends over the main entrance. The porch is 
supported by four straight columns with decorative arch inset bases 
that mirror the arched panels of the door. The porch is covered with 
a standing seam tin roof. Supporting the roof is a plain boxed cornice. 

On the north side of the house is a two story open porch opening to the 
east. The porch is supported by plain wooden columns on both the first 
and second floors. On the second floor plain straight wooden railing 
lies between the column and the north wall. 

The entire structure rests on a stone rubble foundation. A standing 
seam tin roof covers the structure. Cast iron snow stops lie above 
the cornice line; a boxed cornice with short return. The structure is 
covered with German or novelty siding. Two brick chimneys rise from 
the roofline; one from the north gable and one from the south gable 
end. 

To the north of the residence is a partially stuccoed stone outbuilding 
used originally as a smokehouse. The principal facade of the structure 
is two bays wide with six over six original windows. A brick chimney 
rises from the northern gable end. The structure is covered by a 
standing seam tin roof. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Lease House, a two and a half story frame residence, was built in 
the 1850 1 s. The home and surrounding tract of land were purchased by 
the Lease family in 1902 from William B. Ogle. 1 The property has 
remained in the Lease family till the present day. 

The Lease House is situated on a tract of land called Richlands, part 
of a tract called Addison's Choice. This tract of land has an illustri­
ous past. It was first obtained by Thomas Addison in 1724 from the 
Lords Baltimore.2 As Addison's Choice it served as a plantation of 
three thousand acres growing primarily tobacco and various grain crops. 

A number of prominent individuals were involved with the property in 
the ensuing years. It was purchased by Captain William Campbell, a 
Revolutionary War hero in 1794 from Thomas and Baker Johnson, trustees 
for Joseph Sinn.3 Thomas Johnson, the Revolutionary War Governor of 
Maryland, was a practicing attorney in Frederick at this time with his 
brother, Baker Johnson. Captain William Campbell retained the land 
until the time of his death. His will records the large tract of land 
involved, plus the Addison House and an inventory of over forty slaves.4 

The Lease House is an example of a simple farmhouse 
needs of early farmers in the Gas House Pike area. 
lies in the fact that it was one of the early farms 
original Richlands tract of land. 

sufficient for the 
Its significance 
built on the 

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber D.H.H. 13; Folio 366. 

2fbid., Liber PL 7; Folio 192. 

3Ibid., Liber WR 12; Folio 173. 

4Record of Wills, Frederick County Courthouse, Liber H.S. 2; 
Folio 506. 
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Frederick County Land Records. 

Frederick County Record of Wills. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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